NOV 2 2 1089

Docket No. 50-304

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr, Cordell Reed
Senifor Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: DISCRETIONARY ENFORCEMENT REGARDING THE UNIT 2 REACTOR
PLANT SYSTEM

This letter is in response to your November 22, 1989, letter requesting that
NRC exercise discretionary enforcement regarding the Unit 2 Reactor Plant
System. A copy of your letter is attached for reference.

We have reviewed the basis for vour request noting that you will maintain

the reactor power level at approximately 20 percent until the four hour test

run is completed on the 2B Main Service Water Pump. Any pump abnormalities
observed during the test run of the 2P Main Service Water Pump will result

in completing the shutdown of Unit 2 to Mode 3 in a controlled fashion, This
period of extension will expire at 2:15 p.m. CST on Wednesday, November 22. 1989,

This extension and the conditions detailed above were discussed with you on
November 22, 1989,

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY A. BERT DAVIS

A. Bert Davis
Regiona! Administrator

Attachment: CECo Ltr to
RIII dtd 11/22/89
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Commonwealth Edison Company

Distribution

cc w/attachment:
T. J. Maiman, Vice President,
PWE Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Manacer
T. Joyce, Station Manager
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII
Richard Hutpard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division
Mayor, City of Zion
Chandu Patel, Project
Manager, NRR
Division Directors, RIII
Branch Chiefs, RII1I
Section Chiefs, RI1I
J. Craig, NRR
J. Zwolinski, NRR
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